
1

Lew Mei Yin

From: Sentosa Reservation <osp-reservation-noreply@sentosa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 6:33 PM
To: Lew Mei Yin
Subject: Sentosa Reservation Details

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION 
Media Code: 

1W8GCKHW7F7Z23 

Dear Guest, 
 
Thank you for your reservations booking. 
 
Please check your reservation details and take note that no amendment is allowed 3 days 
prior to visit.  
 
For booking enquiries or assistance, kindly contact our Guest Experience team 
at  www.sentosa.com.sg/contact-us 

Reservation No.:  
50DTT4FN14DHCF3JC85M 

Date of Reservation:  
2 Mar 2024 (All Day) 

You have successfully booked: 

Universal Studios Singapore (AllDays) - Adult 

Qty: 1 (Adult) 
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Booking Policy: 
You may visitwww.sentosa.com.sg/sentosa-reservationto make changes to your booking.  
No amendment is allowed 3 days prior to your visit date.  
 
The e-ticket is non-cancellable and non-refundable. 

Sentosa Development Corporation (GST Reg No.MB-8100139-6) 
39 Artillery Avenue, Singapore 099958 

 


